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From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: E-Mail ruling Regarding PG&E Motion to Amend Procedural Schedule in A.09- 

09-013

To the Service List in A.09-09-013:

Pacific Gas and Electric Company filed its motion to amend the procedural schedule in this proceeding 
(A.09-09-013) on May 12, 2010. The motion requests that the procedural schedule as set forth in the 
January 15, 2010 amended scoping memo be changed due to the ongoing settlement discussions. The 
motion also requested that the time for responding to the motion be shortened.
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In an e-mail ruling on May 13, 2010, I granted the request to shorten the time for parties to respond to 
PG&E’s motion to amend the schedule. Pursuant to that e-mail ruling, responses to PG&E’s motion 
were due yesterday. No responses to the PG&E motion were served on me.

Due to the ongoing settlement discussions, and to avoid having to prepare testimony while settlement 
talks are continuing, today’s e-mail ruling grants PG&E’s motion to amend the procedural schedule in 
this proceeding. The procedural schedule is amended to the dates requested in PG&E’s motion, and 
the prepared written intervenor testimony does not need to be served until August 20, 2010. For the 
evidentiary hearings in this proceeding, the new dates will be September 20 (starting at 10:00 a.m.) 
through September 24, and September 27 through October 1,2010.

A written ruling confirming this e-mail ruling will be issued in the next couple of days.

John S. Wong

Administrative Law Judge

CPUC

(415) 703-3130
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